

## **DAVID J. PAPANDRIA, CPA**

Telephone: 860-486-1930

Email: dpapandria@business.uconn.edu

### **Summary of Qualifications**

Full time Accounting Instructor in Residence at the University of Connecticut since the Fall of 2005. Selected by senior accounting students as the Undergraduate Professor of the Year in 2006, 2007, 2010 and 2013. Received the School of Business Undergraduate Teaching Award in 2011 and the Service/Outreach Award in 2012. Assistant Head for Accounting Department undergraduate program since 2011.

Previously, 28 years with PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP (16 as a partner).

### **Teaching Experience**

**University of Connecticut  
Storrs, CT**

**2005 – Present  
(10/08/2015)**

**Instructor in  
Residence**

- Taught four sections of ACCT 4203 (Advanced Accounting) in academic year 2005/2006.
- Have taught two or three sections of ACCT 4243 (Assurance Services) each semester since Fall 2006 to present.
- Also teaching ACCT 2101 (Managerial Accounting) in Fall 2015.
- Developed ACCT 5549, Accounting and Disclosure of Not for Profit Organizations, which I taught each summer from 2006 to 2013 as part of the Accounting Department MSA program.
- Presented the Ethics in Academic and Professional Settings session, part of the week in residence orientation program for students in the Accounting Department MSA program (ACCT 5503) from 2007 through 2015.
- Serve as academic advisor for approximately 30 students. Also actively counsel advisees and other students regarding job interviewing, the public accounting profession, and CPA exam strategies.

## Service Responsibilities

- Editor of Accounting Department newsletter from 2006 through final edition in fall 2013.
- Involved in PwC xACT/Challenge competition teams as faculty mentor in 2005-2007, 2009-2011, and Accounting Department coordinator from 2012-present.
- Have served as a faculty reviewer for Honors students.
- Served as a member of various Department committees that selected a new tenure-track instructor and five in-residence instructors over the past few years.
- Served on the School of Business team that selected a new chief accountant for the School's Accounting Department. \*
- Member of the School of Business Commencement Committee (2009-Present). \*
- Member of the Department's Code of Conduct Committee (10/2008-5/2010).
- Member of the MSA and ACP programs Admissions Committees (2009-Present).
- Responsible for leading our effort to select students to the FASB/GASB intern program (2006-Present).
- Member, AACSB Assessment Committee (2014-Present). \*
- Host, CTCPA Society Career Conference (2012-Present).
- Member, Accounting Department Scholarship Committee (2012–Present).
- Organizer of Student-Alumni Dinner (2012–Present).
- Member, Community College Curriculum review (2011).
- Responsible for approving Course Transfer Reviews for Accounting Department (2011–Present).
- Member, Undergraduate Curriculum Committee (10/2014-5/2015). \*
- Member, Undergraduate Program and Student Committee (2011-Present). \*
- Principal author of Accounting Department “Undergraduate Student Handbook” (2014-2015).
- Member, Department Head selection (Fall 2014).

\*Indicates School of Business-level responsibilities versus Department responsibilities.

## **Publications**

*Executive's Tax & Management Report*, "Is Your Business Ready for FIN 48?", with Michael R. Redemske, April 2009 .

*Accounting & Audit Advisor*, "Different Purposes Require Different CPA Reports", with Michael R. Redemske, Winter 2011.

## **Professional Affiliations**

- American Institute of CPAs (1981-Present).
- Connecticut Society of CPAs (1991-Present).
- Connecticut State Board of Accounting (1990-Present).

## **Education**

- BS in Accounting (Marian College, Indianapolis, IN), Summa Cum Laude, May 1977.
- Passed CPA exam May 1977.